
 
 
AMENDMENT NO. 2 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Lana Widener 
 
SUBJECT: USC-IFB-1647-LW 
  Furnish and Deliver New Lighting Portable Equipment – USC School of Music 
  Extension of Deadline 
 
DATE: June 4, 2010   
 
This Amendment No. 2 modifies the Invitation for Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 
 
ITEM ONE: The deadline to receive bids has been extended until  

Wednesday, June 9, 2010 at 2:00 pm 
 
ITEM TWO: Questions from Vendor A (see page 2) 
 
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 
BELOW 
 
AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO 
REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________    ______________________________ 
Authorized Signature      Firm 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 
 
 
 
 



PAGE TWO 
 
ITEM TWO:  
THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE RECEIVED FOR FURTHER CLARIFICATION FROM VENDOR A 
 
Question 1: 
Item 4: You are getting four Dimmer Packs, I believe this means you will need four sets of Tie-ins.  Do you want 
one as specified or four? 
 
Answer: 
Yes, USC needs 4 sets of tie-ins 
 
Question 2: 
Item 5: You are getting four Dimmer Packs, I believe this means you will need four sets of CamLock Cables. Do 
you want one as specified or four? 
 
Answer: 
Yes, USC needs 4 sets of Cam-locks 
 
Question 3: 
Item 6: Do you want a C-clamp, Plug and Safety Cable with the PAR 56 fixtures? 
 
Answer: 
Yes. 
 
Question 4: 
Item 15: Do you want a Lamp with these fixtures? If so, what wattage? 
 
Answer:  
The PAR 56's are slotted to be LED fixtures and so the lamps should be the LED lamps that are part of those 
fixtures already. 
 
Question 5: 
Item 16: What length and quantities of cables do you want?  
 
Answer: 
Cable: 50 - 10', 25 - 15', 20 - 20', 10 - 50' 
 
Question 6: 
Item 17: What are these lenses for? What fixture are they to work with? 
 
Answer: 
The lenses were for the specified Ellipsoidal Lights that the company can provide, USC would like ETC Source 
Fours, but this is not necessarily the instrumentation that USC needs, any lights that have interchangeable barrels 
such as Shakespeare's or Selicon Pacifica, USC wants different barrel and lens choices for the fixtures they can 
provide.  
 
Question 7: 
Item 18: We will assume you want a collection of cases to hold all of this equipment, not just one large case.  The 
case would be incredibly large, approximately the size of a cargo  van, and hard to move once loaded.  Is this a 
correct assumption? 
 
Answer: 
Yes, USC wants a variety of traveling cases for the equipment.  


